
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
January 27, 2006 
 
Mr. Thomas Atkinson 
Applied Geotechnical Engineering Consultants, P.C. 
600 West Sandy Parkway 
Sandy, UT  84070 
 
 
RE: Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment 
 Treasure Hill Subdivision, Phase 3 
 
Dear Tom: 
 

This letter is to provide you with the locations and the estimated quantities of the 
overburden waste rock dumps you studied in your Phase 1 Environmental Site 
Assessment for the above referenced project. 

  
    Location   Estimated Quantity 
Creole Shaft  Lat:      40° 38’ 38.4” N        1,880 CY 
   Long: 111° 30’ 12.6” W 
 
Creole Adit  Lat:      40° 38’ 45.5” N        1,225 CY 
   Long: 111° 30’ 07.1” W 
 
South East Adit Lat:      40° 38’ 37.6” N           200 CY 
   Long: 111° 29’ 59.7” W 
 
North West Adit Lat:      40° 38’ 39.5” N             35 CY 
   Long: 111° 29’ 59.8” W 

 
Attached are cross sections of the overburden sites showing the quantity calculations.   

   
Sincerely, 
 
 
Rob McMahon P.E. 
Alliance Engineering, Inc. 
 
Copy:  Pat Sweeney; Sweeney Land Co.  
 Jeff Schoenbacher; Park City Municipal Corp. 










